Annallee — Dromore River Submissions

No. | Organisation/Individual Name
1| Bunnoe Anglers Club & Cavan Anglers Club Rene
Lachenmaier ElectronicSubmission
2 | Bunnoe Anglers Club & Cavan Anglers Club Seamus Hughes | Handwritten Letter
3 | Bawn Rod & Gun Club Peadar Black Electronic
Submission
4 | Bunnoe District & Angling Club Jane O'Reilly Electronic
Submission
5 | Butlersbridge Trout Anglers Club Terry keegan Electronic
Submission
6 | Bunnoe Anglers Club & Cavan Anglers Club John Webster Electronic
Submission
7 | Bunnoe Anglers Club & Cavan Anglers Club R Martin Electronic
Submission
8 | Bunnoe & District Angling Club Michael Letter
Fitzpatrick
9 | Bunnoe & District Angling Club Oliver Mc Caul Letter
10 | Bunnoe Anglers & Cavan & District Anglers Matt Curran Electronic
Submission
11 | Brian Mc Avinney Handwritten Letter
12 | Bunnoe Anglers & Cavan & District Anglers Dan Delaney Electronic
Submission
13 | Alex Denby Electronic
Submission
14 | Cavan Anglers Billy Kearns Electronic
Submission
15 | Laragh Angling Club — 15 signatures Seamus Reilly Handwritten Letter
16 | Cavan Anglers Club Francie Mc Letter
Nally
(Secretary)
17 | National Anglers Representative Association Joseph Keena Electronic
(Secretary) Submission
18 | Raphael Amat (France) Electronic
Submission
19 | Bunnoe Anglers & Cavan Anglers Danny Brady Electronic

Submission




Ballyshannon Info

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject: Proposed By-Law for the conservation of trout Annalee

Dear All,
Inland Fisheries Ireland is seeking submissions from interested parties in relation to a proposal to introduce a byelaw
to:-

e Introduce a minimum takeable size limit for trout of 30 cm (12")
e Introduce a bag limit of two trout per angler per day

The proposed byelaw would apply to all waters of the River Erne upstream of Derryheen Bridge, west of Butler’s
Bridge, Co. Cavan (Nat. Grid Ref. 54.0378, -7.4018) including the waters of the Cavan River, Annalee, Dromore,
Laragh, Bunnoe and Knappagh tributaries.

Submissions should be marked ‘Public consultation- Annalee-Dromore (River Erne)’ and sent by post to:

The Director, Inland Fisheries Ireland, Station Road, Ballyshannon, Co. Donegal

or alternatively by email to:

ballyshannon@fisheriesireland.ie

All submissions must be received in writing and will be published on the Inland Fisheries Ireland website at
www.fisheriesireland.ie.

The Public Consultation period will run for four weeks and the closing date for receipt of submissions is 5pm on
the 2nd of March 2017.




Milton Matthews

— S
From: Ballyshannon Info
Sent: 17 February 2017 10:00
To: Milton Matthews
Subject: FW: public consultation-Annallee-Dromore(river Erne)

From:
Sent: 17 February 2017 09:42

To: Ballyshannon Info

Subject: public consultation-Annallee-Dromore(river Erne)

Dear Sir Madam

As a member of both Bunnoe Anglers Club and Cavan Anglers Club for years I am very much in favour of
implementing the bye-laws for our trout waters.

Sincerely yours






Milton Matthews

From: Ballyshannon Info

Sent: 22 February 2017 14:21

To: Milton Matthews

Cc: Cormac Goulding

Subject: FW: Public ConsultationAnnallee-Dromore(River Erne)
FYI

Angela Mc Garrigle

North Western River Basin District

Iascach Intire Eireann
Inland Fisheries Ireland

2l +353 (0)71 98 51435
Fax +353(0)71 98 51816
Email ballyshannon@fisheriesireland.ie

Web www.fisheriesireland.ie

Station Road, Ballyshannon, County Donegal, IRELAND. F94 WV76

Sent: 22 February 2017 14:14
To: Ballyshannon Info
Subject: Public ConsultationAnnallee-Dromore(River Erne)

Dear Sir Madam

We at Bawn Area Community Group incompasing (Bawn Rod and Gun club) agree with the proposed new
~ to introduce a minimum size of 12inches for all trout removed from waters mentioned in public notice

and bagged for removal .

Regards




The Director
Iinland Fisheries Ireland
Station Road

Ballyshannon

Co. Donegal

12/02/2017

RE: Conservation of trout bylaws/public consultation. Annalee-Dromore, (river erne)
To whom it may concern,

Bunnoe & District Angling Club was formed 1982 and as a club we’ve been looking
after the river since. We wish to express our full support on the proposed bylaws.

We as a club have spent money, time and effort to maintain the fisheries to a cost by the
members themselves. We would appreciate if the law would come in to support our efforts.

We had court appointed water bailiffs but they were working on their own will, as they had
to laws to stand by.

If the laws are not passed the club could see no reason to reapply for the bailiffs as they
would have no power.

The club has a number of foreign anglers who enjoy fishing on our rivers.

This was ratified by the 74 members of our club at an EGM held on Thursday 9" February
2017.

Yours Faithfully,




Milton Matthews

From: Ballyshannon Info

Sent: 22 February 2017 09:32

To: Milton Matthews

Subject: FW: Public consultation - Annalee - Dromore (River Erne)

rrom: [
Sent: 20 February 2017 09:47
To: Ballyshannon Info

Subject: Re: Public consultation - Annalee - Dromore (River Erne)
Hi

Butlersbridge Trout Anglers Club agree with the proposed Conservation of Trout Byelaw — Annalee-
Dromore (River Erne)

1. Intorduce a minimum takeable size limit of 30cm (12”)
2. Introduce a bag limit of two trout per angler per day.

Regards




Milton Matthews

P
From: Ballyshannon Info
Sent: 22 February 2017 09:32
To: Milton Matthews

Subject: Fw:

From:
Sent: 17 February 2017 19:19
To: Ballyshannon Info
Subject:

Dear Sir

As a member of the Cavan and Bunnoe angling clubs, | wish to contact you to state that | am fully in favour of the
prpposed introduction of the new by-laws regarding the bag limit of 2 trout per angler per day and a size limit of 12"
Imr::\.gue:r\.;fays considered this to be an essential element for wild brown trout fisheries to consider.

Although | am a member of both clubs and have been for many years | am from County Antrim in Northern Ireland.

With regards




Milton Matthews

— ———
From: Ballyshannon Info
Sent: 22 February 2017 09:32
To: Milton Matthews
Subject: FW: proposed by-law

From:
Sent: 17 February 2017 19:20
To: Ballyshannon Info
Subject: proposed by-law

Dear Sir

As a member of the Cavan and Bunnoe angling clubs, | wish to contact you to state that | am fully in favour of the
prpposed introduction of the new by-laws regarding the bag limit of 2 trout per angler per day and a size limit of 12"
Imr:gl\:gua:r\;/ays considered this to be an essential element for wild brown trout fisheries to consider.

Although | am a member of both clubs and have been for many years | am from County Antrim in Northern Ireland.

With regards




Bunnoe & District Angling Club.

29/02/2014

Dear Sir,

As a member of the above club I support the By Law 2 12°” 30cm fish per day per angler on
the Annalee, Bunnoe and Dromore rivers.

Yours




13153

Bunnoe & District Angling Club.

29/02/2014

Dear Sir,

As a member of the above club I support the By Law 2 12" 30cm fish per day per angler on
the Annalee, Bunnoe and Dromore rivers.

Yours




The Director

Inland Fisheries Ireland
Station Road
Ballyshannon

Co. Donegal

12/02/2017

RE: Conservation of trout bylaws/public consultation. Annalee-Dromore, (river emne)

To whom it may concern,

As a member of the Bunnoe Anglers and Cavan and District Anglers Accusation’s

I wish to express my full support for the proposed bylaws on the Annalee River.

Over the past number of years I have witnessed first hand, the destruction of this world re-
nound Brown Trout fishery.

Despite the brave efforts of the above mentioned clubs who continue to help protect the
Annalee and it’s tributaries through conservation, education and preservation, the river is
robbed of its immature trout every spring and summer in their thousands.

While it must be said that most tourist’s and local people treat the river and its trout with
great respect, an ever growing number of people arrive on the banks each year with no other
intention than catching and killing as many trout as possible.

A number of years ago the Bunnoe Anglers had six of their members trained and appointed as
court approved water bailiffs. However these bailiffs are treated with absolutely no respect
from certain members of the public, because they have no law on their side.

Apart from this the Brown trout is one of our last remaining native species that still flourishes
in the wild given half a chance, surely this is reason enough to protect them as much as

possible for further generations to enjoy.

I'look forward with hopeful anticipation to the outcome of your consultation process.

Tight lines...
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Milton Matthews

==
From: Ballyshannon Info
Sent: 28 February 2017 10:50
To: Milton Matthews
Subject: FW: Public Consultation Annallee-Dromore (River Erne)

From:
Sent: 28 February 2017 10:36

To: Ballyshannon Info

Subject: Public Consultation Annallee-Dromare (River Erne)

Re By-law,

As a member of the clubs Bunnoe and Cavan anglers plus a court appointed water-keeper . I wish to
support the submission of the proposal to introduce a by-law on the Annallee-Dromore (Erne Erne)
regarding the minimum size limit for trout at 30cm .




Milton Matthews

TR AT CE S bt e
From: Ballyshannon Info
Sent: 02 March 2017 11:12
To: Milton Matthews
Subject: FW: ‘Public consultation- Annallee-Dromore (River Erne)’

From:
Sent: 02 March 2017 10:57
To: Ballyshannon Info

Subject: 'Public consultation- Annallee-Dromore (River Erne)’

To whom it may concern, | would applaud the decision to introduce a size limit and bag limit, but would
recommend that it be extended to include a maximum takeable size of 35-40cm, and be reduced to 1 fish
per day. Fishing is a sport, and to preserve sport fishing for all species (including pike), we must not kill
excessive numbers of them.

Kind regards,




Milton Matthews

From: Ballyshannon Info
Sent: 01 March 2017 09:39
To: Milton Matthews
Subject: FW: Public Consultation

Sent: ebruary :

To: Ballyshannon Info
Subject: Public Consultation

PUBLIC CONSULTATION -- Annallee - Dromore -- ( River Erne)

I am writing to state that I am in favour of the proposed new Bye Laws regulating the size and bag
limit for trout on the above waters.
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To whom it concerns.

Laragh Angling Club support the proposed introduction of a byelaw to:
1/ Introduce a minimum takeable size limit for trout of 30cm (12”)
2/ Introduce a bag limit of two trout per angler per day.
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Club Members,

Laragh Angling Club.

(¥ 12¢



JAVAN ANGLERS'
CLUB

A 14 February 2017

Director b TF] it e dren
Inland Fisheries Ireland | l N

. | T FEB 2517
Station Road = S ISR
Ballyshannon i Bailvsiian
Co Donegal i Receb
Dear Sir

| am writing to you to express my full support for the introduction of the new
bye-laws on the Annalee, Bunnoe and Dromore rivers. The introduction of
these new bye-laws will give great impetus to the Clubs on the rivers to
promote and protect the fisheries and are long overdue.

Yours sincerel



jonal Anglers Representative Association

of

N
;

o

Serving Game Angling

15 February 2017

The Director,

Inland Fisheries Ireland,
Station Road,
Ballyshannon,

Co Donegal.

Re: - Public Consultation, North Western River Basin District, Conservation of Trout

Byelaw — Annalee-Dromore (River Erne)

Dear Dr. Matthews,

The National Anglers Representative Association (NARA) is writing to you on behalf
of Bunnoe and District Angling Club. NARA and Bunnoe and District Angling Club are
supportive of the proposal to:

1. Introduce a minimum takeable size limit for trout of 30cm.
2. Introduce a bag limit of two trout per angler per day.

NARA and the Bunnoe and District Angling Club requested the prohibition of the use of
maggots and worms whilst fishing on these waters; however we would suggest that IFI
proceed with the current proposals and we can address this outstanding matter at some
stage in the future.

| would like to thank you for your assistance, if you have any guestions, please do

not hesitate to contact me.

Serving Game Angling



Ballxshannon Info

From:

Sent: 03 February 2017 19:39

To: Ballyshannon Info

Subject: Public consultation- Annallee-Dromore (River Erne)
Good day,

Just one suggestion about this subject: why not trying a size window for brown trout? This is effective in a good
number of US rivers and is proven efficient:

- there is almost always a large amount of sub-adult fish that might be taken;

- this prevent the trophy fish to be killed and gives value to the fishery;

- this keep a substantial amount of large and efficient breeders in the river.

Obviously | won't propose any size as | do not know the catchment characteristics but it looks like the fish from age
classes 2 and 3 years could be killed and all others shall be released.

Best regards,




Ballxshannon Info - — -

From: -

Sent: 11 February 2017 16:27
To: Ballyshannon Info
Subject: Public consultation-Annallee-Dromore (River Erne)

Dear sir\madam I am writing to you in support of the proposed byelaw on the Annallee-Dromore system .
I am a member of both the Bunnoe anglers and Cavan anglers clubs on that same water. I believe that this
byelaw will help preserve and protect the trout in our local waters into the future.

In the recent past I was a court appointed water keeper on a section of that same water and witnessed first
hand the over fishing and taking of juvenile fish by so called anglers and was left frustrated by the absence
of any law to back up our club rules.

These byelaws will provide some clarity for local and visiting anglers and will give a set of guidelines that
are clear and that will hopefully be obeyed.

I believe that its implementation is something that is long overdue and that it will benefit the trout stocks

and ultimately improve the fishing in the river .
Foa finady -






